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MEMORANDUM 

 

ASMFC Vision: Sustainably Managing Atlantic Coastal Fisheries 

May 27, 2015 

To:  Summer Flounder, Scup, and Black Sea Bass Advisory Panels 

From:    Kirby Rootes-Murdy, FMP Coordinator 

RE:  Advisory Panel Meeting to develop Fishery Performance Reports  

 

The Summer Flounder, Scup, and Black Sea Bass Advisory Panel (AP) will be meeting on June 17, 

2015 to develop the 2015 Fisheries Performance Reports (FPRs) with the Summer Flounder, Scup, 

and Black Sea Bass Advisory Panel from the Mid-Atlantic Fisheries Management Council 

(Council). FPRs will be developed for use by the Commission and Council when developing quotas 

and specifications. These reports will be considered during the Commission and Council’s process 

for setting fishery specifications (catch and landings limits and other management measures) for 

2016-2018. 

 

Listed below is the tentative agenda. If you have any questions, please contact me at (703) 842-

0740 or by email at krootes-murdy@asmfc.org  Thank you, and let me know if you have any 

questions. 

 
DRAFT AGENDA 

June 17, 2015 
Double Tree by Hilton, BWI Airport 

890 Elkridge Landing Road Linthicum, Maryland 

(410) 859-8400 

(Times are approximate and may change based on pace of discussion) 

1. Welcome/Introductions                    10:00 a.m. - 10:30 a.m. 

2. Develop Summer Flounder Fishery Performance Report     10:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 

3. Lunch (on your own)                      12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m. 

4. Develop Scup Fishery Performance Report                    1:00 p.m. - 2:15 p.m. 

5. Develop Black Sea Bass Fishery Performance Report                                   2:15 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. 

7. Adjourn                                  4:00 p.m. 
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